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Request for Proposal RFP 17-007 Addendum 1  

Questions and Answers 
 

 
ARKANSAS TECH UNIVERSITY 
Procurement and Risk Management Services 
Young Building East End 
203 West O Street 
Russellville, AR  72801-2222 
 

 
1. How many contracts does the University expect to award? 1 

 
2. To gain a better understanding of the University’s collection needs, please provide the 

number and dollar value of collection accounts (by type) placed annually. Accounts Rec. 
960 & $1,287,804.00 

 
3. Is there a backlog of accounts?  If so, should agencies expect an initial one-time dump? 

No 
 

4. How frequently are accounts referred to agencies (weekly, monthly, quarterly, etc.)? 
Monthly 

 
5. How are accounts placed with agencies (e.g., billing servicer, online upload, SFTP, email, 

USB/CD)? Online Upload 
 

6. Does the University use a billing servicer?  If so, which one? Perkins-University 
Accounting Services 

 
7. Does the University want agencies to credit report? Yes 

 
8. Does the University permit litigation? If so, how many accounts were approved by the 

University for litigation in last 12 months? No 
 

9. Does the University add collection costs on non-federal accounts?  If so, what   
documentation does the University have authorizing the addition of such costs? Just 
implemented our Financial Responsibility Statement 

 
10. In an effort to provide work experience the University will find most relevant for 

evaluation, does the University prefer references to be similar in school type and size 
(public, ~12,000 enrollment)?  Similar in project scope (debt type or placement 
volume)?  Or similar physical location (same state)?   Both similar size and project scope 
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11. The RFP states “responses must be submitted using this form.”  Since the RFP isn’t in an 
editable format, may we submit our own “form” by restating each of the “General 
Submittal” requirements immediately followed by a response? Yes, you may submit in 
this manner.  

12. Should agencies address each of the “Successful Bidder’s Requirements”?  Or is 
submission of a proposal sufficient to indicate our agreement to the terms outlined in 
the RFP? It is up to the individual agency as to how these are addressed. This 
information is provided to make each potential respondent aware of the expectations of 
service.  

13. Page 2, the second paragraph below “Successful Bidder’s Requirements” states an 
“independent audit report” is required annually.  Is this referring to audited financial 
statements or a Perkins Compliance Attestation Report? Audited financial statements. 

14. Please confirm the due date for this procurement is 2/17/2017. Yes the RFP responses 
are due by 2 p.m. on 2/17/17. 

15. What is the date by which you will answer these questions? An addendum will be 
released on or shortly after February 10 containing all questions and answers.  
 

16. What estimated or actual dollars were paid last year, last month, or last quarter to any 
incumbent(s)? N/A 
 

17. Can you please provide greater details on how proposals will be evaluated and how the 
selected vendor(s) will be chosen? An evaluation committee made up of an odd number 
of faculty and/or staff will be selected and will review submissions and score according 
to the evaluation criteria listed in the RFP document.  
 

18. Please describe your level of satisfaction with your current vendor(s), if applicable. N/A 
 

19. What is the total dollar value of accounts available for placement now by category, 
including any backlog? Accts Receivable $83,262  
 

20. What is the total number of accounts available for placement now by category, 
including any backlog? Accts Receivable 80 
 

21. What is the average balance of accounts by category? Accts Receivable $1000 
 

22. What is the average age of accounts at placement (at time of award and/or on a going-
forward basis), by category? 1.5 years for 2nd placement 
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23. What is the monthly or quarterly number of accounts expected to be placed with the 
vendor(s) by category? 65 
 

24. What is the monthly or quarterly dollar value of accounts expected to be placed with 
the vendor(s) by category? $107,317 
 

25. What has been the historical rate of return or liquidation rate provided by any 
incumbent(s), and/or what is anticipated or expected as a result of this procurement? 
2% 
 

26. What billing servicer do you utilize? Perkins-University Accounting Services 
 

27. If applicable, will accounts held by any incumbent(s) or any backlog be moved to any 
new vendor(s) as a one-time placement at contract start up? No. 
 

28. What computer software system do you use to manage your accounts/inventory? 
Banner.  
 

29. Do you have any plans of changing that system in the future, and why/why not? No.  
 

30. Do you subscribe to any offset programs? Arkansas State Set-off program.  
 

31. How many collection contracts do you have and how many vendors are performing on           
those contracts? Two. 
 

32. What is the placement frequency? (i.e. daily, weekly, monthly, quarterly, etc.)? Monthly 
 

33. What is the placement volume, the number of accounts, at each frequency? 80 
 

34. How many agencies will you be awarding the contract to? 1  
35. If you are selecting a new agency, what areas would you like to see improvement in? 

recovery of accounts 
 

36. What is the average age of the accounts at time of placement? 1.5 years 
 

37. Please describe your internal recovery process before a file is referred to a vendor. We 
send out 30 day and 15 day letters before sending to 1st placement.  
 

38. Will you allow the agency to credit report? Yes 
 

39. Upon receiving all bidder proposals, when do you anticipate choosing finalists (if 
applicable) and selecting a vendor? Estimated: March 
 



4 

 

40. Upon receiving the contract award, when do you anticipate making the first placement 
with the agency? April 
 

41. Will you allow the agency to credit report student accounts? Yes 
 

42. Will you allow the agency to pursue legal action? No 
43. Is the bid all inclusive, bidders must bid for all student accounts and Perkins Loan 

collections? Yes, the bid is all inclusive.  
 

44. Is HIPAA certification required? N/A 
 

45. Does Arkansas Tech University have the student sign a Telephone Consumer Protection 
Act (“TCPA”) agreement, allowing Arkansas Tech University and its third-party collection 
agency to contact or text the student-consumers through a cell phone?  No If so, may we 
see a copy of this statement? 
 

46. Does Arkansas Tech University have a choice of law requirement that is disclosed to the 
student-consumer? No  If so, may we see a copy of this statement? 
 

47. What are the target rates the university is seeking this time around? Recovery rate 30-
40% 
 

48. Since we are a Woman Owned Business, will there be any additional scoring given to 
those who fulfil this or similar supplier diversity criteria? No 

 

 


